[RUSTEESHIP
cOUNCIL

Distr. T
 GENER\L

T/C.2/SR.68 . ...
| 25 June 1953 7 -
ENGLISE 1 1, -
ORIGINAL: ~FRENCH

------

e T e A R
'STANDING COMMITTEE ON FETTTIONS
..+ . + " SUMMRY RECORD OF THE SIXTY-EIGHTH MEETING

Hold at Headouarters; New York, -
on Friday, 12 June 1953, at 10,45 a m,

CONTENTS f _ -

Petitions concerning the Trust Territory of Togoland under French
Administretion (T/C.2/L.30/Add.1) (continued)

93-17136



- min,ofer., 68
Euziloh -
Page 2

PRESENTS
Chairmen

!viém'bo:‘cé .

Algo Eaentt

Secretavriat:

Wr. CASSIPRS
Mr. QUIROS
Mr. ZONOV

Mr. MoTAY
Me. APEDO-AMAH)

Mo, HURE )

Mr. RANKIN
¥+, BURENDSEN

Calna
Belglum
Fl Salmdor

Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics

United States of Americe

France

Secretary of the cémitﬁae

Aasistant Becretary of ‘thﬁ
Oomi'ttea _

r



él

'r/c Q/SR 68
Englishh
Page 3 ; ,' -

.....

(r/c.2/L. BO/Add 1) (ecntinued) |
Potition frem Mr. Akouet/a A. Agle (T/PET 7/3161

Mr, APEDO-AMAT (Frence) pointsd to verious contredictions end enomalies
in the petition. 'The petitioner claimsd that hé should aucceed his father'as
villegs chief, wheress his fathe had been only -Ghef do guartier. Moreover, he
alleged that he hed boon doprived of the chieftainship in 1641 because ke was a
merber of the Unitd togolalse, which had not come inmto existence in 1G4, |
Lestly, the succession to the previéus chief, who had been in office einoe‘l906,
‘had been. open in 1941 a.nd the’ petitioner had not preaeni'ed his claim until

o 'eleven yours later,

Thv Aiministration kad 1nvestiga'oed ‘the assertion that the small boys of
the 'pe 4tionen?s family had paid the head tax before reaching the Btatutory age
end had Tone? 1t to be beselsss. The tax wae not pz;yable until the age of
eightasn; stuusats end apprentices were exempt. = S

M, CASSTERS (B?elgium) propos'ea that the Committes chotld take note of
tho Adulalzirubion'es observations and decids that the petition was groundless.

Potinicy from e, Chogen Toudeks (T/PET 7/3587)

e LFEUO-AMAH (Frame) read the Administering Authority s .observations.

D 4he petitioner's family had ever held the chlefteinship, it ves so long
ago thuedh k5 would be impossidle to ascertelin the factas. . Agbogsou-Mondd, the
roiliiueria rival, bad beon sppointed chief in 1936 in succession to his father,
who . boen chief eince 1900, In 15k Agbossou—lvlondé had shown so cbvious an
wiiiiingness to provide the palm-trees needed for the war effort that he had -
been surmoned-before the court et Andcho and, on 11 September 194}, sentenced
40 0ix months' imprisonment under the article of the native criminal code thet
had then been in foree. Since the village could not be loft without 8 chiqf,
the Administration had eppointed Toudeks, )



T/C.2/6R,68
Engllish
Page b

That eppointment had given rise to difficulties, Of the 1,136 taxpayers in
the village only 164 hed voted for Toudeks, Many protests against the
‘appointmont had been sent to the chief of the ‘Terrifory, and they hed not been
unfotmda&, for, despite the Adminiatra.tion'a aupport, Toudeke had hnd to bs
‘suspended from his office ‘on 6 September 1949 for wrongful collection of taxes.
Some time leter, howaver, T had been reinstated.

After tho war, on 16 August 1946, the Adminiatratﬂon had declmd an amesty
Agboaaon-l«ionde had asked that it should apply' to him.

The Admthration, both for reasons of prudence and out of mapact for
oustom and for the rule of democrecy, which required that e chief ghould not be
imposed on the people but chosen by it, had granted an amnesty only after the
eustomary ‘Gourt hed declarod that "Aecording to custom Agbossou-Mondd alone was
entitled to'exercise the functions of chisf of the village of Akoumap-Assiko”.
Furthermore, at a meeting held on 26 June 1951, of vhich & ref_brd hed been kept,
the people of the villags had voted for tha return of Agbossou-Mondé. Only
after the court had proncunced judgment and the poople of the villege had been
consulted had Agbossou-Mondé been reinstalled as ohiof, on 29 Jume 1951.

Ho stated emphntically that Toudskn bed not been d.epoaad for political
reesons.

In reply to Mr. CASSIERS (Belgium), Mr. APEDO-AMAR (Framce) confirmed
that a claimant to s l;hiefta!,nahlg usually had to belong to the village in
quention, althcugh tha'b wvas not esgential. i

After the present chisf hed, bean granted an anmsty, the Conseil ooutumier
of the village hed asked for his return and the people had voted for him almost
ungnimously. ... .

- &

NOV (Union of Soviet Socislist Republics) obeerved that the
petitiomr had submitted his case to the Visiting Mission. He aslnefi whether the

Migsion had talen eny eteps in that eonnexion. r’i



T/C.2/SR.68
English
Page 5

Mr, QUIROS (El Salvador) pointed out that the Visiting Mission had
stayed only a few days ~ sometimes a few héurs - in the main centres; that was
Just long enough to visit the schools, hospitals and other public buildings.

It had therefore been unable to Investigate the dozens of petitions that had
been submitted at each place; it had simply accepted them and examined only the
most important, .

The CHAIRMAN was under the impression that the Mission had not examined
the petition under discussion,

In reply to Mr, CASSIEES (Belgium), Mr, APEDO-AMAE (Frence) sald thet
no chief would be deposed without good. cauge, such ag a sentence involving loss
of civil rights.

Mr, McKAY (United States of :Ame'rj_ca.) asked what offence the petitioner
had committed in connexion with the collection of taxes, and whether there was an
opposition political party in the area which disliked the chief.

Mr. APEDO-AMAH (France) replied that the petitioner, when V1llage chief,
had asgked the taxpayers for more than they owed. the Treasury and had pockated
the difference, The question had nothing to d.c_) wilth politics,

Mr. McKAY (United States of America) considered that, that being so,
the Committee should take note of the Administering Authority's observations
and should state that no further action was require_d.

. QUIROS (EL Selvador) asked the French representative whether the
petitioner had been the chailrman. of the 1oca1 branch of the Comité de 1'Unité

togolaise when he wac deposzed.

Mr, APEDO-AMAH (France) replied in the affirmative, The petitloner
had been deposed because he had been sentenced to a penalty involving loss of
civil rights.



T/C,2/SR.68"
English =~
Page 6

- Mr, QUIROS (E1 Salvador), while not challenging the court's.decision,
could not help thinking that the matter had political implications, In view of
the fact that the Committee was not in a position to ascertain all the facts, ke
would abstain in the vote on any draft resolutions relating to the petition,

Mr, CASSIERS (Belgium) wondered whethor the Comlté do 1'Unité togolaise

had endorsed the petitioner's complaint or had approached the Admlnistration on
the subJect, - :

Mr, APEDO-AMAH (France) said that the petition under consideration
was the only one that had been sent to the.Administration»

Mr, CASSIERS (Belgium) remarked that, if Mr, Toudeka had been deposed
for purely political reasons, the Comité de 1'Unité togolaise would undoubtedly
have gent a petition to the United Nations, The Committeé should thersfore

accept the. Judgment of the court and abstain from taking any actlon on the
petition, ‘

. McKAY (United States of America.) agreed. -He was not sure, however,
that rule 81 of.the.rules of procedure applied to the casg, The court had found
that there had been.an offence against. the fiscal law, but it appeared that the
chief had been deposed not dy a court but by an adminlstrative organ.

. Mr, APEDO-AMAH (France) said that, although the chiefts deposition -
had not been decided by the court, it had been the logical result ‘of the sentences.

The CHAIRMAN asked the Secretary to take note of the proposal made by
the Belgian and United' States representatives and ‘the observations of the .. - ‘
representative of El Salvador, |



7/3.2/7R.68
Engiish
Page 7

- M. B:ERKL &DSEN (Auaistar.t Secre‘cu:y of’ the Cormittese) pointed’ out’ that,
vwhea summerizing the petitions, the Secretariat had not had the Aaministering -
Authority's written observations. N

Mr RA’\IIG?N (Seafe i:ary ¢z the Commitu,e) exPlained that the Ad.ministering
Authority?® 8. written observatlions often helped. ’co makaa the meaning of petitions
clearer.

. Mr, CASSIERS (Be gium) considered the uecretaria*c‘s suxmnariea e.dmirable
and was quite satlsfled with the present methud of work. ’

~Mr. MoKAY (Unitod Stotes of America) recognized that the sending of
written observations might raise edminist ative problems for the Administering
Authority, but felt that it world be useful to have written observati ons on
sach petition. .

Mr. HURE (France) replied that Mr. Apedo-Amsh had come especially
from'Togoland to give the Committee the required irformetion., Moreover, the
potitions 8till awalting examination were rela.tively nnimportant and gave rise
to few difficult problems. |

Potition from Mr. Sépddon Dotcho (T/PET.T/340)

Potition from Mr. Aglago T.0lo and Douayae Ameano (T/P'”’ .7/32*1)

Petition from Mr. Kodjo GboasKs En liro ("’/P”‘I‘. /342)

‘Mr. APEDO-AMAH (Frence) explainod ihat the thres petitions in question'
concerned the samo chieftalnship, the ruling chief of which was
Mr. Michel Ayassou. The village of Kouve oonsisted of several

including Kouve-Logotome e=l KouveeDafor, o guer ticrs were former v;llages
which had been grouped tcgethei for ezse of administration. . They gtill hed
their own chiefs, but sush c:afe de quartier swere plainly sutordinate to the

villege ‘chief, _ |
Examin:lng in detall the ec:piainto ot forth in each of the three petitiqns ,

he explained that Mr. Sépédcn-Do ctche's ancea‘bor had been merely a hsed of
family, end not & chilef of a villago. 'lhero was no proof of als claim to a

chileftainehilp.




m/c.2/sR.68 "
English
Pago 8

CMeo Michel Aya.seou o'rned some lanu on which he had. pla.nted coffee shrubs
end. o1l palms After worliing the la.nu , he had onclosed 1t, in accordance vlth
the usual procedure.

- The Admixistration hed not been informsd of any violent disturbance.
On 12 juguat 1652, the dato roferred to by the y *‘oi'{'.ioner, the Comite de
1'Unitd togolaise hed organized » reting in the villapge. TIts opronents had.
tried to prevent 1t from doing eo and the gendarmorie had merely 1n*bervened
to ‘ensure vompoct for the right of egeembly, o 4

As regards the alloged oxodv: . of the pqr;}.a'pion, he_ polnted out'tgha‘b,, N
as the region in question was densely populated, e sozsonal miéz‘ation took -
place on a.fairly large ocals, |

Mr, QUIROS (Fl Sa"ve,dor) referreﬁ ‘bo Mr., ued,jro‘" complain‘b tha.t he
had been removed from office by the adminigirstion end replacod by _
Mr, Michel Ayassou, and asked how the lattsr hed been appointed chief of the
village. 1/
Mr. APEDO-AMAH (Tranc. | replied tha 1*:'. Michel Ayassou ha.d been ‘
electod chlef in sccordance with cust.m and by popular vote., So fa:r as he kmew,
the poople of the village of Kouve had not complained to tho Adminiatration
egalnst Mr. Ayassou's election. ' ' ’;-’
Mr. CASSIERS (Belgium) asled mt ves the normal procedure open
. to the inhabitants of e v*llage wiehirs to have sn unpopular chief replaced,

APEDO-AI"AH (I«‘rance) explained that tho Consell coutumier decided
vhether a chief had lost the people's confidence. Th such cases, the Consell
called. the. people togather in the =arkwt placo. The peopls ovprossed thelr
wishes by a.acla.mation and tho Adminie tration, afoor being informd of their
.cholce, sonfirmed 1t and made 1t crficial. ' '

B
¥

Mr,’ 'CASSIERS (Belgium) asiod vhether the Congoil ooutumier hed |
epproachod tho Administration to challnx@e Mr, Michel Ayassou ;) title.




t/c.2/sR.68
English
Page 9

Mr. APEDO-AMAR (France) said that he had not been informed of any
such approach, Mr. Michel Ayassou had been chief of the villasgs of Kouve
since 1936,

Mr. CASSIERS {Belglum) considered that 1t wag difficult for the
Comittee to interfere In such disputes between chiefs, in view of the -
procedure for elscting or removing a chiof in the Territory. '
The Committee could note the Administering Authority's statemsnts and
decids that tho three peiitions required ne action by the Council.

The CHATRMAN asked the Secreteriat to prepars draft resolutions on
the lines indicated by the Belplan representative.

The reeting rose at 1 p.m,

2¢/6 a.m.





